From: Crissy Forrest

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Salt Draw No. 1 2RP-1791

Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:27:45 PM
Mike,

Can you send me an email summarizing our phone conversations with the details of the additional
sampling your resquested. | want to make sure | rely the details correctly.

Thank you,

Crissy of oxxest

Water Rights Discipline Leader
Sr. Associate

Sphere 3 Environmental, Inc.
1501 Bill Owens Parkway
Longview, TX 75604

office: 903.297.4673

cell: 617.833.7016

fax: 903.297.4675

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has
been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the
sender and destroy all copies of the message.
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